

10-29-2012

Senate Bill 2012.0001 Enacted

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive>

Recommended Citation

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University, "Senate Bill 2012.0001 Enacted" (2012). *SGA BBC Document Archive*. 172.

<https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive/172>

This work is brought to you for free and open access by FIU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA BBC Document Archive by an authorized administrator of FIU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact dcc@fiu.edu.



SENATE BILL

Florida International University – Student Government Council – Biscayne Bay Campus

- Agenda Item:** Changing all items written as “title” to “Article”
- Sponsors:** Odimayo Oluwatamilore, Senator At Large/Speaker of the Senate
Abel Ramos Taype, Senator At Large/Speaker Pro Tempore
Carolina Krauskopf, Honors College Senator
Kimberly Jurgensen, Journalism & Mass Communication Senator
- Committee:** As a Whole
- Date:** October 29, 2012

Title

Section 1: The proposed Bill shall include changes of all words tagged as “title” to “article”.

Section 2: FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION-BISCAYNE BAY CAMPUS
~~TITLE-ARTICLE~~: SYSTEM OF STATUTES

100.02 The Student Body Statutes shall be organized into ~~titles~~ ~~articles~~, each dealing with related and similar topics. Each ~~title-article~~ shall be composed of numerically designated chapters, as follows:

TITLE-ARTICLE I (Ch. 100-199)	System of Statutes
TITLE-ARTICLE II (Ch. 200-299)	Membership, Powers and Purpose
TITLE-ARTICLE III (Ch. 300-399)	Executive Branch
TITLE-ARTICLE IV (Ch. 400-499)	Legislative Branch
TITLE-ARTICLE V (Ch. 500-599)	Judicial Branch
TITLE-ARTICLE VI (Ch. 600-699)	Executive Board
TITLE-ARTICLE VII (Ch. 700-799)	Governing Councils
TITLE-ARTICLE VIII (Ch. 800-899)	Elections code
TITLE-ARTICLE IX (Ch. 900-999)	General Statutes

100.03 ~~Each article shall be divided in sections~~ ~~Each article shall be divided into~~ chapters, which shall be divided in sections marked in a decimal place system, with section ~~Each section shall be followed~~ ~~composed~~ by the containing ~~article's~~ chapter's number, with each tenth decimal place specifying the section's number, as Section 100.01, is the first section within the first article.

Chapter 101 Amendments to the Statutes



SENATE BILL

Florida International University – Student Government Council – Biscayne Bay Campus

101.01 ~~All Student Government Statutes~~ These SGC-BBC Statutes can be amended by no less than 2/3 vote of the entire Senate.

101.02 Senate bills to amend Statutes shall require two (2) readings if it involves changing only one ~~title article~~ or chapter. Bills that ~~are amending~~ amend more than two ~~titles articles or chapters~~ will require three (3) readings from the Senate.

TITLE ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP, POWERS and PURPOSE

TITLE ARTICLE III: THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH

TITLE ARTICLE IV: LEGISLATIVE BRANCH


TITLE ARTICLE V: JUDICIAL BRANCH

TITLE ARTICLE VII: GOVERNING COUNCILS

TITLE ARTICLE VIII: THE ELECTIONS CODE

TITLE ARTICLE IX: GENERAL STATUTES

Section 3: This proposed bill shall be implemented immediately it is passed by the Senate.

<input type="checkbox"/> Enact	Senate Bill: 2012.0001	<u>In Favor Of:</u> 14	<u>Opposed:</u> 0	<u>Abstained:</u> 1
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Veto		<u>Date Signed:</u> NOV 13 2012		
x 	Pablo Haspel, SGC President			

November 13, 2012

**Oluwatamilore Odimayo
SGC-BBC Speaker of the Senate**

RE: VETO Bill 2012.0001

Hello Speaker Odimayo,

This memo is to inform you of the veto of Bill 2012.0001 concerning the changing all items written as "title" to "Article". The resolution contains numerous grammatical errors which could have probably been prevented had the resolution been properly read twice in two senate meetings. There is no author to the bill, as well as missing articles in the listing and wrongly labeled sections. I have attached to this letter a document containing my exact comments for the bill for your convenience. I hope that in the future the bills are not rushed, thus preventing needless mistakes as these from occurring. Once they are corrected, I would be more than happy to sign the bill.

Sincerely,



Pablo A. Haspel
Student Government President – Biscayne Bay Campus



SENATE BILL

Florida International University ◊ Student Government Council ◊ Biscayne Bay Campus

Agenda Item: Changing all items written as "title" to "Article"

Comment [PH1]: Missing Author

Sponsors: Odimayo Oluwatamilore, Senator At Large/Speaker of the Senate
Abel Ramos Taype, Senator At Large/Speaker Pro Tempore
Carolina Krauskopf, Honors College Senator
Kimberly Jurgensen, Journalism & Mass Communication Senator

Committee: As a Whole

Comment [PH2]: Of the whole

Date: October 29, 2012

Title

Section 1: The proposed Bill shall include changes of all words tagged as "title" to "article".

Section 2: FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION-BISCAYNE BAY CAMPUS
~~TITLE~~ ARTICLE: SYSTEM OF STATUTES

100.02 The Student Body Statutes shall be organized into articles, each dealing with related and similar topics. Each article shall be composed of numerically designated chapters, as follows:

ARTICLE I	(Ch. 100-199)	System of Statutes
ARTICLE II	(Ch. 200-299)	Membership, Powers and Purpose
ARTICLE III	(Ch. 300-399)	Executive Branch
ARTICLE IV	(Ch. 400-499)	Legislative Branch
ARTICLE V	(Ch. 500-599)	Judicial Branch
ARTICLE VI	(Ch. 600-699)	Executive Board
ARTICLE VII	(Ch. 700-799)	Governing Councils
ARTICLE VIII	(Ch. 800-899)	Elections code
TITLE ARTICLE IX	(Ch. 900-999)	General Statutes

100.03 Each article shall be divided into chapters, which shall be divided into sections marked in a decimal place system. Each section shall be composed by the containing chapter number, with each tenth decimal place specifying the section's number, as Section 100.01, is the first section within the first article.

Comment [PH3]: into

Comment [PH4]: by